



Book	Policy Manual
Section	READY for 9-9-25
Title	Copy of CONSENT AGENDA
Code	po0166.1 - Revised
Status	
Adopted	December 8, 2015
Last Revised	September 9, 2025

0166.1 - **CONSENT AGENDA**

The Board of Education shall use a consent agenda to keep routine matters within a reasonable time frame.

The following routine business items may be included in a single resolution for consideration by the Board.

Recommended Employment/Contracts/Adjustments

- A. ~~minutes of prior Board meetings;~~
- B. ~~Replacement~~replacement staffStaff
- C. ~~Additional Staff~~additional staff
- D. ~~Above Pay~~above pay
- E. ~~Volunteers~~volunteers
- F. ~~Resignations~~resignations
- G. ~~Leaves of Absence~~leaves of absence
- H. ~~Layoff/Recall from Layoff~~layoff/recall from layoff
- I. ~~Retirements~~retirements
- J. ~~gifts, grants, and donations;~~
- K. ~~other routine items as presented by the District Administrator~~

A member of the Board may request any item to be removed from the consent resolution and defer it for a specific action and more discussion. No vote of the Board will be required to remove an item from the consent agenda. A single member's request shall cause it to be relocated as an action item eligible for discussion. Any item on the consent agenda may be removed and discussed as a nonaction item or be deferred for further study and discussion at a subsequent Board meeting if the District Administrator or any Board member thinks the item requires further discussion.

© Neola 201225

Last Modified by Coleen Frisch on September 3, 2025